

From: Avraham (Rami) Avitzour

To: Doug Young
Date: April 18, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0077-EX-ML-2016

Message:

Mr. Young,

We will submitted the STA as requested. In order to meet the aggressive testing schedule of our client, Tektron Systems and our test satellite vendor, Intelsat, we would like to request an April 20, 2016 start date. This would be close to the 15 day minimum from our original submission date. If this expedited request could be accommodated we would be very grateful. PLease contact me if you need to discuss or additional information.

Regards,

Ken Ryan, PE technical consultant to Gilat North America. (703) 919-0361, ken@skjeitelecom.com